
Solicitation Questions & Answers 

RFQ 19H08021Q0074 

Refrigeration Equipment 

 

 

 

SBU - CONTRACTING AND ACQUISITIONS 

1. Can we know what is the use to be given on the refrigeration equipment? We need to know in 

order to comply with it’s specific usage wethere it’s medical or foodservice use. 

Answer: Yes. Medical / Laboratory use. 

 

2. Can an extension in time for offers be requested if our company is not currently registered in 

SAM.GOV? Given that this final registration may take additional time to process by SAM.GOV. 

Answer: We cannot extend the Offers Due Date for this priority purchase. 

 

3. Due to the global logistical crisis which might affect delays on final delivery, if delivery takes 

longer than the time requested on the offer is it subject to rejection of the offer? 

Answer: It would be subject to analysis. 

 

4. Can the vendor request advanced payments? 

Answer: Advance payments cannot be requested. The payments shall be requested after 

delivering the products and approval, inspection and acceptance of products by the U.S. 

Government, please refer to the Solicitation Document, Section I, E. Inspection and Acceptance, 

pg. 7. 

 

5. Can we offer similar specifications on the equipments? 

Answer: Items must meet or exceed the minimum technical specifications required. 

 

6. Could be a big issue if inlet voltage were higher than the specified, form example 115 VAC? 

Answer:  If the voltage is between 110-120 it would be acceptable. 

 

7. If capacity of the offered refrigerator were bigger than specified, could be acceptable?  

Answer: Yes. Items must meet or exceed the minimum technical specifications required. 

 

  



Solicitation Questions & Answers 

RFQ 19H08021Q0074 

Refrigeration Equipment 

 

 

 

SBU - CONTRACTING AND ACQUISITIONS 

8. May the refrigerant agent differ from the models specified if it were CFC’s free? 

Answer: Items must meet or exceed the minimum technical specifications required. The refrigerant 

must be CFC free, commercially available for maintenance purposes and in compliance with the 

refrigerator temperature, capacity, and general performance. 


